

June General meeting

Approve the April MINUTES PUBLISHED IJ ROK TOK

1st VP

2nd VP

Second VP shop report for June meeting:

From Bob

Sorry I will miss another meeting, but for the week of 19th to the 27th of June, I am out of town.

Shop:

Saws 2, 5, 10 still out of commission until we get all the parts and some shop time. Both current shop volunteers, Clyde Smith and Norm Burge, have other obligations. I am out of town and my last shop session, Thu. June 16 was largely occupied with rebuilding air pumps on Genies 2, 3, 4. I will be back the 29th or 30th.

I am just going to take the 1 hp motor for saw 10 into an electric motor shop for diagnosis – we haven't been able to resolve it and have not yet approached "Makers' Space" with a proposal to have their members help us repair motors. I want to expedite its repair and get it back into action.

Besides just a spring cleaning, the cleaning day was about setting a precedent in the hopes that folks would be inspired by a cleaner space to help keep it clean. That has worked to some extent, and I really want to acknowledge whoever has been cleaning up the sink area – it is really appreciated. And thanks to those who do their part at the end of a shop session to refill jugs, clean their equipment, empty buckets, and assist the supervisors with trash, clean-up, or supporting others in doing their part.

Found on June 16th, Saw 6, Big Greenie, the 14" Highland Park, was left again with thick layers of reddish crud on all the horizontal surfaces except the front landing platform. The carriage, ledges, and back landing were again left thickly coated and no effort was made to clean them.

To the person(s) doing this, both incidences were found on a Thursday, so it is occurring on either Saturdays or Mondays. This blatant lack of shop courtesy is disappointing at the least and creates more work for shop volunteers or sticks the next person to use that saw with a bigger mess to clean up than they made.

NOTE: Ted Wilson sent an email to the Work Space contact email asking for some help.

I will also loan a motor until we get the one hp repaired. It is in the shop

I am also working on a shaft repair for pone of the saws.

Sec

Treasurer

6th Director

New Business

By-Law Update still in progress

.

What we still need help with:

Ongoing ROK TOK Articles

A person to work with me on programming an Aurdino for the Facet Machines.

I am still hoping to get a Nomination Committee going. I may be tapping people.